

From: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham)
Sent: Wed, 23 Apr 2025 15:55:47 +0000
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

They connected! Thank you

--

Ms. Taylor Stephens
Scheduler
U.S. Senator Lindsey Graham
taylor_stephens@lgraham.senate.gov

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 11:41 AM
To: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <Taylor_Stephens@lgraham.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

That is fine

From: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <Taylor_Stephens@lgraham.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 11:32 AM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Actually can we do 11:50? Apologies!

--

Ms. Taylor Stephens
Scheduler
U.S. Senator Lindsey Graham
taylor_stephens@lgraham.senate.gov

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 11:18 AM
To: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <Taylor_Stephens@lgraham.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Call with Secretary Duffy

That sounds great. Will do!

From: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <Taylor_Stephens@lgraham.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 11:10:41 AM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Senator Graham is available at 11:45am. Could you kindly call my direct line and I will connect the Senator? (b)(6)

--

Ms. Taylor Stephens
Scheduler
U.S. Senator Lindsey Graham
taylor_stephens@lgraham.senate.gov

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 9:49 AM
To: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <Taylor_Stephens@lgraham.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

Thanks so much, Taylor! It is about a grant in SC. Should be 5 min max.

From: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <Taylor_Stephens@lgraham.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 9:29 AM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Senator Graham is traveling today but let me see if we can squeeze in a time. Can you please relay the subject matter?

Thanks,
Taylor

--

Ms. Taylor Stephens
Scheduler

U.S. Senator Lindsey Graham
taylor_stephens@lgraham.senate.gov

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 8:50 AM
To: Stephens, Taylor (L. Graham) <Taylor_Stephens@lgraham.senate.gov>
Subject: Call with Secretary Duffy

Hi Taylor – hope you're enjoying your recess! Secretary Duffy is hoping to have a quick call with Senator Graham today. Is he free today between 10:15-12?

Thanks!
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Director of Scheduling & Operations
Office of the Secretary | Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave SE